Coleman Primary School
Gwendolen Road
On Monday, 28 June 2010
Starting at 6:00 pm

The meeting will be in two parts

6:00pm — 6:30pm

Meet your Councillors and local
service providers dealing with:-

City Wardens Service — ‘One
Clean Leicester’ and the new
graffiti removal programme.
‘One Pass’

Smoking Reduction

Organ Donation

Hear Now — Services for hearing
impaired people.

6:30pm — 8:00pm

Get involved in your area and
planning for the future. There will be
presentations and discussions on:

e Integrated Services Hubs

e Gwendolen Road Transport
Issues

e City Wardens

e Ward Budget

YOUR community. YOUR voice.

Your Ward Councillors are:

Councillor Hanif Agbany

Councillor Dr Shofiqul Chowdhury

Councillor Mohammed Dawood



Making Meetings Accessible to All

WHEELCHAIR

Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you
have any concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please
contact the Democratic Services Officer on the details provided.

BRAILLE / AUDIO TAPE — CD / TRANSLATION

If you require this agenda or a particular part of it to be translated or
provided on audio tape, the Democratic Services Officer can organise this
for you (production times will depend on equipment facility availability). In
certain cases, subject to the agreement of the local Councillors,
translation facilities can be provided at the meeting.

INDUCTION LOOPS — HEARING AT MEETINGS

We provide a loop system at every meeting for people with hearing aids. If
you have a hearing aid, please speak to the Democratic Services Officer
at the meeting for further assistance if you think you won’t be able to hear
what’s being discussed. There is also a facility which can help people
hear better if you don’t have a hearing aid but are hard of hearing, again
please speak to the Democratic Services Officer about this.




INFORMATION FAIR

PLEASE SEE BELOW FOR DETAILS OF SERVICE
REPRESENTATIVES YOU CAN TALK TO AT THIS MEETING

You can raise matters of concern, give opinions and find out information
which may be of use

Ward Councillors and General
Information

Talk to your local councillors or raise
general queries

Police Issues

Talk to your Local Police about issues
or raise general queries.

Organ Donation Campaign

To receive information on the latest
organ donation campaign

City Warden

Obtain information on the services
available including the ‘One Clean
Leicester’ and ‘Anti-graffiti’
programmes

Smoking Reduction

Find out about the latest campaign to
encourage smoking reduction.

‘One Pass’

Find out about entitlements available
to concessionary bus-pass holders.

Hear-Now

Obtain information about services for people with hearing impairments




The first part of the agenda covers formal items which the
Councillors need to deal with to ensure that regulations on
holding meetings are kept to.

1.  ELECTION OF CHAIR

Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The first main item on the agenda is Declarations of Interest where Councillors
have to say if there is anything on the agenda they have a personal interest in.
For example if a meeting was due to discuss a budget application put forward
by a community group and one of the Councillors was a member of that group,
they would not be able to take part in the decision on that budget application.

Councillors are asked to declare any interest they may have in the business on

the agenda, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the Local Government Finance
Act 1992 applies to them.

4, MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A
The minutes of the previous Spinney Hills Community Meeting, held on 1

March 2010 are attached and Members are asked to confirm them as a correct
record.

This next part of the agenda covers items where input from
you on issues that affect your community is welcomed.

5. INTEGRATED SERVICES HUBS
Offices from the Access, Inclusion and Participation Division, Leicester City

Council, will be present to provide an update on Integrated Services Hubs and
respond to queries raised on the matter at the previous meeting.

6. HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION ISSUES

Officers from the Regeneration, Transport and Highways division, Leicester



City Council, will be present to provide an update on highways and
transportation issues in the Spinney Hills Ward, including issues relating to
Gwendolen Road.

CITY WARDEN

The new City Warden for the Spinney Hills Ward will be present to introduce
themselves to the community meeting. There will also be an update on the
work that has taken place within the ward, particularly in relation to the ‘One
Clean Leicester’ and graffiti removal programmes.

BUDGET Appendix B
Councillors are reminded that they will need to declare any interest they
may have in budget applications, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

The meeting will consider the following applications that have been received:
B1 — Fitness Fusion — request for £227 from Anisha Karolia

B2 — London Day Trip — request for £500 from the Punjabi Charitable Society

B3 — Playscheme in the Park — request for £750 from Build Community
Development

B4 — Office Equipment — request for £2,250 from St Peters/Stoughton Street
Tenants and Residents Association

B5 — Newsletter — request for £533 from St Peters/Stoughton Street Tenants
and Residents Association

B6 — City Warden publicity — request for £31 from the City Wardens Team
B7 — Multi-Cultural Celebration — request for £855 from Shree Patel Samaj

B8 — Community Project — request for £6,019 from Barbuda Development
Initiative

B9 — Cookery/Embroidery/Beauticians Clubs — request for £400 from st Peter’s
Women’s Group

B10 — Brogan’s Boxing — request for £5,500 from Mark Brogan

B11 — Colours of Health — request for £4,533 from the Centre for Indian
Classical Dance.



10.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS
There will be Spinney Hills Community Meetings on the following dates:
Monday 4 October 2010

Monday 17 January 2011
Monday 4 April 2011

ANY OTHER BUSINESS



Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank
you.

For further information contact

Francis Connolly, Democratic Services Officer or Steve Letten, Members Support
Officer, Leicester City Council, Town Hall, Town Hall Square, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG

Phone 0116 229 8812 / 8821
Fax 0116 229 8819

Francis.Connolly@leicester.gov.uk / Steve.Letten@leicester.gov.uk

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings




This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix A

Your Community, Your Voice

Record of Meeting and Actions

6:00 pm, Monday, 1 March 2010
Held at: St Matthews Community Centre, Malabar Road

Who was there:

Councillor Hanif Agbany

Councillor Dr Shofiqul Chowdhury

Councillor Mohammed Dawood




INFORMATION SHARING - ‘CAROUSEL’ SESSION

The following information stands were sited in the room. Members of the
public visited the stands and were given an opportunity to meet

Councillors, Council staff and the local Police and to bring enquiries and
raise and issues.

TABLE 1
- Ward Councillors and General Information
Talk to your local Councillors or raise general queries.

TABLE 2
- Leicester Housing Association
Talk to representatives from Leicester Housing Association.

TABLE 3
- City Wardens
Talk to your local City Warden

TABLE 4
- Biffa Recycling Team
Talk about ways of recycling with representatives from Biffa Leicester

TABLE 5
- Police
Talk to your local Police Officers.

TABLE 6
- Highways and Transportation
Talk to those responsible for Highways and Transportation issues.

TABLE 7
- Spinney Hills Park Lottery Bid
Find out about progress made with the bid.

At the conclusion of this informal session members of the public were

invited to take their seats and take part in the formal session of the
meeting.



68. ELECTION OF CHAIR
Councillor Dawood was elected as Chair for the meeting.

A framed certificate was presented to the Chair of the Committee from
representatives of Leicester United Sport and Culture following funding previously
awarded to them to hold a football tournament at St Margaret’s Pastures.

69. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
There were no apologies for absence.
70. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

In respect of Item 9 ‘The new Policing Areas’, Councillor Dr Chowdhury declared a
personal interest, as he was a Member of the Leicestershire Police Authority.

71. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the meeting held on Monday 14 December 2009 were approved as a
correct record.

72. INTEGRATED SERVICES HUBS

Following discussion on this matter at the previous meeting, Penny Hajek, Director,
Access, Inclusion and Participation and Vicky Wibberley, Head of Service Change
for Children were present to provide an update on Integrated Services Hubs.

It was reported that the vision for Integrated Services in Leicester was to develop an
entitlement offer to all children and young people that provides integrated
neighbourhood services that are accessible, inclusive, sustainable, evidence-based
where funding follows need and results in measurable improvement of outcomes.

Penny explained that the Spinney Hills Ward was located within the central area.
Services for 0-12 year olds would be delivered via the Children’s Centres based at
the Highfields Centre, the Mayfield Centre and on St Saviours Road. Services for
13-19 year olds would be delivered via a Hub at Moat Community College. The
Highfields Centre was also to be used as a youth resource centre as part of the
programme.

Penny reported that Kay Hewitt had been appointed as the co-ordinator for services
for 13-19 year olds in the central area.

A Member of the Public requested further information in relation to the timescales for
implementing the programme and enquired how different community groups could
become more greatly involved. In response, it was noted that Priya Thamotheram
would be representing the local community of the Leicester Youth Action Committee.
Penny further stated that there were a number of ways for members of the
community to become involved with the programme, through advisory boards that



had been set up for services for 0-12 year olds and that similar boards were to be set
up for services for 13-19 year olds. In terms of the composition of these, Kay stated
that they would be made up equally with statutory, voluntary sector and community
representatives, including young people. It was further pointed out from officers that
the service commissioning strategy which was currently being developed would give
greater detail around how the advisory boards would operate.

With regard to timescales for delivery, it was reported that the Hub at the Mayflower
site was currently being developed, and would be in operation by September of this
year. The Moat Site was being developed as part of the BSF programme at the
community college, and this would be in operation by 2011/12, but it was intended
that some level of services would be delivered from the site at an earlier time.

In terms of the 13-19 Hub, it was stated that initial discussions had taken place with
Moat Community College around the level and range of services that could be
provided. It was also reported that Kay Hewitt had met with heads of year groups at
the college to identify which services would be most suitable for young people of
various ages.

A view was raised around schools and colleges not being the most suitable venues
for service delivery, as many young people who were having negative experiences
with schooling would not be minded to return to the same buildings to access
services out of school hours. This concern was recognised by officers and it was
noted that Hubs would not deliver all services, and that a number of other local sites
would do so.

Action Officer Identified Deadline

That information on the | Penny Hajek/Vicky | For the next meeting
clear  timescales for | Wibberley
implementing the
integrated services
programme be provided.

That information in | Penny Hajek/Vicky | For the next meeting
relation to the policy of | Wibberley
community involvement
be made available.

73. HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION ISSUES

Officers from the Regeneration, Transport and Highways Division were present to
discuss traffic and highways issues in the area, and also informed the meeting of the
Cycle Link proposals.

It was reported that work on the A47 corridor between the Humberstone Road
Roundabout an St Georges Retail Park was to finish in June, and that the Cycle Link
project was to be formed as an extension to the scheme. As part of this, toucan
crossing had been installed to allow pedestrians and cyclists to cross the road safely.
Officers explained that the cycle link proposals had been discussed with Ward



Councillors and the City Council’'s Cabinet Lead Member for Regeneration and
transport. One possibility was for there to be a cycle proficiency centre in the
Highfields area, and that the St Peters Ball Court had been suggested as a potential
location for this. The plan for the court would be to develop it in to a cycling
proficiency centre for cycling training to take place, but it was made clear that the site
would still be also retained as a ball court. There were also plans for three cycle
parking spaces at the site.

In respect of the proposal for the joint use of the ball court, a Member of the Public
felt that the St Peters Tenants and residents Association should be consulted.
Councillor Dawood confirmed that he had asked officers to consult with the
Association and the Housing Office. Several residents present were concerned that
the proposals could lead to a loss of local parking, which was generally accepted as
already being scarce. It was confirmed that it was proposed that two spaces would
be lost on Melbourne Street and three on Maidstone Road. It was made clear by
residents that a petition containing the signatures of 300 residents that opposed the
scheme had been submitted to the Council. Officers did point out that many
residents had indicated that they favoured the proposals, but that the petition was
also being currently dealt with.

74. RECYCLING IN SPINNEY HILLS

Sarah Jaques from Biffa Leicester was be present to raise awareness of initiatives to
encourage recycling.

Sarah reported that Biffa was working hard in the whole of Leicester to increase
recycling rates. She explained that roughly only half of the population of the city
currently recycled.

It was reported that a leaflet was to be included in the next edition of Leicester Link
which allowed residents to comment on the service or lodge a complaint and request
a replacement recycling box if necessary. It was also stated that leaflets would be
distributed to all of the main community venues in Spinney Hills, and Sarah
welcomed feedback from residents.

Sarah reported that Uplands Junior School had recently piloted a cooking oil boiler
scheme, and if these were deemed to be successful, it could be extended to other
schools in Leicester. She also stated that the school was the first in the country to
launch such a scheme and had been subject to recent national attention.

Sarah also explained that a Saturday family morning was to be arranged, and as part
of this, there would be a real-nappy promotion and would also be attended by the
City Wardens. It would also serve as an opportunity for the bulky waste collection to
be promoted. She also appealed to those present to suggest particular community
groups that could be visited by Biffa to raise awareness of recycling initiatives. It
was explained that such sessions were fun and interactive, though it was
acknowledged that it was often difficult to motivate people to recycle.

A resident was of the view that there was a shortage of litter bins within Spinney
Hills, and in particular, felt that Everest Court was one street which required a new



bin. Malabar Road was also cited as an area that suffered problems with dropped
litter, particularly immediately outside the retail units. Sarah explained that ideally,
recycling boxes would be situated outside shopping areas but that this could create a
number of problems including the wrong materials being placed in boxes. An officer
from Waste Management also notified the meeting that a mini recycling centre in St
Matthews had recently been established.

75. THE SPINNEY HILLS PARK LOTTERY BID

Bob Mullins, Parks and Green Spaces, Leicester City Council, was present to
provide an update on the Heritage Lottery Fund Bid for improvements to Spinney
Hills Park.

Bob gave a brief presentation which particularly focused on the consultation
mechanism behind seeking ways to spend the grant money, which was awarded in
October 2009. He explained that to date, 14 community groups had completed
forms that had fed in to the consultation for park improvements. The consultation
results had influences the proposals which were submitted to the Heritage Lottery
Fund.

In response to a question, Bob explained that the Heritage Lottery Fund could not
pay for any form of park lighting, but that this could be explored as a separate issue.
Bob also informed residents that a gardening club would be based at the park.

76. THE NEW POLICING AREAS

Sergeant David Hughes was present to discuss the new policing areas in Leicester,
and provided an update on some of the policing issues which affected Spinney Hills.

Sgt Hughes explained that the policing boundaries had changed to align with ward
boundaries, and that this was a simpler way of working. He explained that he had
recently been appointed as the new Sergeant but had lived in Leicester for many
years and was familiar with the history and profile of the Spinney Hills area. He
stated that he worked with a total beat team of 12.

Sgt Hughes acknowledged that parking was a prime issue for the ward, and
accepted that problems with parking had led to other crimes including assaults. He
also pointed out that irresponsible parking often blocked littre bins which led to
problems with pests.

Members of the public raised several issues in respect of parking, and it was
especially felt that commuter parking was a significant concern. A Member of the
Public queried whether front gardens could be paved away to create additional
parking, and stated that such a scheme had taken place in the past and was
successful.

A Member of the Public was of the view that there had recently been a significant
drop in problems associated with drug dealing in Spinney Hills, and appreciated the
efforts of the local Police to achieve this. Sgt Hughes acknowledged the decrease in
drug related offences, and stated that the success was due to a citywide operation.



The previous Sergeant was also praised for his efforts to eradicate the drug problem,
and it was also felt that incidents of anti-social behaviour had also reduced.
Councillor Dr Chowdhury explained that he was a Member of the Police Authority
and agreed to pass on the positive comments at the next meeting he would attend.

In terms of problems associated with prostitution that were raised at previous
community meetings, Sgt Hughes reported that a problem solving plan was in place
to deal with the problems within a particular area, and had been notified that
residents had felt that the situation had recently improved.

77. BUDGET

Steve Letten, Members Support Officer, stated that the following applications had
been received. He also explained that the Councillors had met prior to the meeting
to indicate their views on each application.

B1)  Community Cultural Event — request for £1,250 from the Centre for Research
and Development for the Somali Community.
To pay for sessions on awareness of particular communities including
Hinduism, Sikhism, Islam and Christianity

AGREED: that this application be rejected.

B2)  Community Fund Basketball Sessions — request for £1,345 from Karl
Brown.
To pay for equipment, t-shirts, publicity and tuition.

AGREED: that a sum of £775 be awarded from the Ward
Action Plan Fund.

B3) Let’s Connect — request for £4,426 from the Somali Youth Organisation
To pay for social integration sessions between young people from different
cultural backgrounds.

AGREED: that a sum of £1,500 be awarded from the Community Fund, but
that this be only used towards room hire and sports hall hire
costs.

B4) Three Times Thirty— request for £875 from Farzana Potter..
To pay for venue hire and tutorial costs aimed at encouraging women to take
up regular physical activities to promote, stimulate and develop better health.

AGREED: that this application be rejected.
B5) Variety Show — request for £1,000 from Active Youth
To pay for venue hire, casual staffing costs, refreshments and publicity ~ for

a young people’s event to bring together different communities.

It was noted by Members that this event had already happened but felt
that it was a worthwhile project.



AGREED: that a sum of £500 be awarded from the Ward Community Fund.

B6) New Dog Waste Bins in St Peters — request for £1,090 from the St Peters
Tenants and Residents Association
To pay for the installation of 3 dog bins on the St Peters Estate.

AGREED: that a sum of £1,090 be awarded from the Ward
Action Plan Fund.

B7) Youth and Sports Programme — request for £2,551 form the Hashi Somali
Community Centre
To pay for sports hall hire, sports equipment and coaching fees.

AGREED: that a sum of £1,000 be awarded from the Ward
Action Plan Fund.

B8) Youth and Sports Programme — request for £2,408 from the St Matthew’s and
Highfields Community Point
To pay for To pay for sports hall hire, sports equipment and coaching
fees.

AGREED: That the application be rejected in light of it duplicating
application B7.

B9) Project Playground — request for £2,199 from SPARKS - Friends of
Sparkenhoe
To provide a variety of age appropriate extensive play equipment in the
school playground.

AGREED: That a sum of £2,000 be awarded from the
Ward Action Plan Fund.

The Chair also stated that a sum of £250 was to be awarded from the Ward
Community Fund to make improvements to the pavement on Melbourne Road.

The Chair reported that following the above decisions taken to award particular
projects, a sum of £630 remained, and encouraged other organisations to submit
applications up to £500 which can be approved prior to the end of the current
financial year.

The Chair invited Gavan Willmott of the Contact Project to report back to the
community meeting on the Youth Tide Christmas Party that was awarded £500 in
December 2009. Gavan explained that the event was hugely successful and the
funds paid for dining and entertainment for 20 elderly residents in St Matthews,
which was hosted by younger people. The Chair thanked Gavan for addressing the
meeting, and saw this project as an excellent example of one that successfully
connected different communities.



78. CLOSE OF MEETING

The meeting closed at 8:45pm.






Appendix B1

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are

filling in the form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal

1. Name of Ward

2. Title of proposal | Joint Stoneygate,Spinney Hills and Evington

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

Anisha Karolia

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

| have recently opened up a Fitness studio within the Spinney hill area where |
teach fitness classes for women only. My classes have been very popular
and women of all races, religions and ages attend the classes.

Build Community Development hired me to teach dance aerobic classes for
girls between 9-15 years of age which were being held at Moat community
college. A lot of the girls that attended were related to the women who attend
my classes. | ran these classes from September 2009 to February 20th 2010.

| want to continue working with the local community and would like to
engage with the teenage girls from within the local areas. | want to encourage
the youth to be more active and health conscious. Highfields has the highest




obesity rates within Leicester and | feel we need to re-educate the youth of
today on health and fitness. | feel the key to engaging teenagers is by
offering activities that they would enjoy. | would offer a variety of classes for
eg Street Dance. | feel it is also important to encourage interaction with
children from different religions and races.

| have had many requests from parents and children to start a boxing club for
girls only. At present there are lots of boxing clubs for boys only or mixed
(men and women) but nothing for girls only. A lot of my clients are Muslim
and would not allow their daughters to attend a mixed boxing club.

| require funding to enable me to buy the necessary equipment to set up a
boxing club for e.g. boxing gloves.

As | have previously taught classes for Build | would continue to get referrals
from them. The women attending my classes would inform teenage girls from
within their families and friends circle. | would also advertise through the local
schools and other youth groups.

| would also invite different agencies to come in and do short talks on
substance misuse, sexual health, careers etc at the end of each session.

| only require funding for the initial costs of buying the equipment. | do not
want to make any profit from this venture. This is a project | feel passionate
about and as | will be running the classes myself | will have no instructor cost.
My only costs will be rent and the initial cost of the equipment.

This is a project | would like to continue with and would work closely with
groups like build community and development.

| will forward the evaluation forms completed by girls who attended my
classes for Build.

| will also forward a survey completed by women that attend my classes who
have requested a boxing club for their children.

| would like to start the project as soon as possible and would run the boxing
club on a Sunday morning, starting at 11.30am. My previous class for Build
was also on a Sunday morning and | found this day and time was very
popular.

| would provide feedback on how successful the project is by providing
monthly evaluation forms completed by the girls attending the club. The ABA
Boxing Association is also very keen to encourage girls from ethnic minorities
to partipate in the boxing awards scheme and would send an ABA
representative to hand out awards.

Yes
5. Have you provided supporting information? Tick if yes




6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? | £680

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

ltem Cost Estimate or
£ actual cost?

Boxing gloves £17 each x 15 £255 actual

Skipping ropes x £4 x 5 £20 actual

Mats £6 each x 20 £120 actual

Hook and jab pads £25 x 5 £125 actual

Strike shields £40 x 4 £160 actual

Total £680 Actual

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

Attended JAG meeting at Spinney Hill police station to apply for funding but
was advised by Councillor Chowdhury to apply for ward funding.

9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Anisha Karolia

Your position in organisation or group | Instructor/organiser
Name of organisation or group Fitness Fusion for women
Address

8

Greenland Avenue

Leicester

LES 1AA




Phone number

| Email

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person

Anisha Karolia

Your position in organisation or group | Organiser/instructor

Name of organisation or group Fitness Fusion

Address

Unit 2A
Elizabeth Street
Leicester

LE5 4FL

Phone number

| Email

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the

information | have given

on the form changes.

Name Anisha Karolia
Signature

25/2/10
Date

Please send this completed form back to:




Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2" Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827



This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B2

L oysed
Ward Community Fund Proposal Form
| Ro=
Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing fo deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2.
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
ia contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need fo, or expand the boxes if you are
filling in the form electronically.

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL

15 MAR 2010

1. Name of Ward S PianNEY HILL | RECEIVED
FEMBERS' SUPPORT

Section 1: Budgst Proposal

2. Title of proposal |_orrGon 08w T 2

3 Name of group or person making the proposal

LunTARY EHAL TAELE SocieT Lacf lEe Uk .

4 Short description of proposal. Please include information an how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful

it is important that your answer to this question is claar, because we will onby
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved, You can provide further dstalls in your supporting
imformation if you want to.

| g ey T o v Byliapranial pv e Loty & thonodladd Ho
fesg, of woves on srghb :ﬂ-:’“%wf'zwi—ﬁum lobsre It o g prpl
| pbbim ped il o W"‘T!“kﬁ"] (PO STUE e o e D"V‘r‘ Iﬂ\j e :.j,
e, onhends Gibbvon, sfpeal B b & WA fBv B
tseedn V2 toloe dred 4 owe W i-"."’ﬁ‘“u;’tz rl:/}"ﬂ'ﬁ’_'lfﬂ-w—"‘r\.i; - Im\d‘v}'
” "d:}u tree VMIKJ The o4 +\rtm ng’é:# Lo V""l"'é'ﬂ?"ﬁ-{-‘- $'1:'€zﬁ ad:nj!“v|
A 'l-.au-m;ﬂ] Tl "'hu}"c.i:ixc-« cleamns wa o W%}ﬂ hege r'o—v_rzﬁ'\-; o o |
< &2 MW’EM R s e T Wikl erndunre Hosd o | |
prtple  freve Ht wird o pon e am sl

=

5. Have you provided supporting information? | | Tick if yes



5. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting” L 5E0

7. How have you estimated or calcuiated the cost? Please show each fiem of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

| Item h | Cost ‘Estimate or
! _ ) | E actual cost?
| &osd a,, vk < LA Seobae  viag VAT 1_ésd £3F
Lbia'\_-’“[,’{-f o ST 0 L bidteny ,_f_f} 2o TQA Ll ' ’ _,4 N
' i I ¥ | s i
}.u A el 129 j S odn s | s ) | tio K .1,? e _‘,._,‘_h#:
i |
£ |_,- f'.c R s il A i Wl Iz?_&'fbf?&ri. ) ) |
| |
f . I S
" = X | = L {
_.Totlal ) ) | ?’[}t}, | |

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
sha Council or from another arganisation? If so, please give details

_ ﬂ“‘t’ _5;--7_,1_4.?% R i """;.f::' Tt bedopnee -l-“',fa r3"-'| Fo H_E\

H . . W i ] L N o = Lo y

f»L-\ﬂ-x.-F i~ onl Ty ¢ 4[/4'43] £4% 1.-,-¢fw«i-¢.-; PN Y B S E—r»}

- w /
I."ix_.,g'_':__i:_ 1‘_.:| gﬁ»p;% e Jbeae A -'Vf‘g

9 Whao proposed the project?  Please provide contact details

| Name of contact person A [ kKang
Your position in organisation or group | A i sfreddo o |
| Name of organisation ar group FuciTARy eatdeivil L inlaE ;*3
| Address |
Phone number - | Email B -




Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

. Name of contact person
| Your position in organisation or group

2.

{-.9-

g Min 1 5 £AFOA

Name of organisation or group

| oAl HALTRB L foiETy

| Address

i i
Erriail

i' Phone number

11, Declaration

| have read the Guide fo the Ward Community Fund and | accept the

arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information [ have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

B ﬁu,ﬁ MIT NGH fdmdd
! Signature | '
! | e A |
if | _ . |
| Date | T -=) -0

FPlease send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor. Town Hall Leicester City
Council, LEFCESTER LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 225 8827




This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B3

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are

filling in the form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal

1. Name of Ward Spinney Hill

2. Title of proposal | Playscheme in the park

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

Build Community Development

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

We are holding an event on the 29" July 2010 in Spinney Hill Park called
Playscheme in the park. The event is aimed at local Playschemes, The
Community and Agencies. The aims and Objectives of the event are:

a) To get Young people from different Playschemes across the city
to come together and share experiences.

b) To develop communication skills and enhance a sense of team
spirit through activities that challenge young people physically,
socially and emotionally.

c) To promote diversity and integration within the wider community.




d) To reduce obesity and other healthy living initiatives by
promoting physical activity within BME communities.

e) To promote the local park/facilities and its activities to the wider
community.

f) To encourage activities that promotes cohesion between
networks of people and their families.

9) To develop local partnership working in identifying and
addressing issues affecting local communities by having
agencies give out information.

h) To use this event to engage with young people
i) To promote sports

This event gives us the opportunity to engage with young people that
don’t necessarily engage with statutory or third sector providers but
socialise in the community. We can engage with the youth and involve
them in educational and recreational activities. Also we will be able to
showcase the work that build provides for partners and the wider
community.

Build will be able to meet its objectives in a fun filled way and show the
different areas of work they carry out in the community. The event
would be attractive to a large audience which may not have heard of
Build.

Evaluations will be completed by the Community, Playschemes and
Agencies and a report incorporating this information will be submitted
to funders.

We will be inviting the following Playschemes:
Laya, Evington Valley Road

Shama Women’s Centre, Sparkenhoe Street
Moat Community College

MKA, Connaught St

Contact Project, Kamloops Crescent

PYCA, Earl Howe St

Shubaan, 63 Buxton Street

Highfields Community Centre, Melbourne Road
Ajani Women and Girls Group

Wesley Hall Playscheme, Hartington Road
URC Youth Group, Dashwood Road
Gurdhwara Playscheme, East Park Road

We will also be distributing flyers and putting up posters so that the
community will be informed of the event.

5. Have you provided supporting information? Tick if yes




6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting?

| £750

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of

expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

Item Cost Estimate or

£ actual cost?
Inflatable’s £795 Actual
Magician/Balloon Man £175 Actual
Various Floor games £183 Estimate
Generators and barriers £750 Actual
Marquee £235 Actual
Refreshments for the volunteers and agencies £150 Estimate
Expenses for 50 Volunteers @ £3 £150 Estimate
Total £2298

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

We are applying to the JAG and Community Cohesion

9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person

Shabiha Master

Your position in organisation or group

Development Worker

Name of organisation or group

Build Community Developement

Address

1% Floor

122 Bridge Road
Leicester

LE5 3QN

Phone number 0116 2740284

Email:shabiha-build@hotmail.com




Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Shabiha Master

Your position in organisation or group | Development Worker

Name of organisation or group Build Community Developement

Address

1% Floor

122 Bridge Road
Leicester

LE5 3QN

Phone number: 07590 505229 Email: shabiha-build@hotmail.com

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name Shabiha Master

Signature Shabiha Master
07/05/10

Date

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827




Appendix B4

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form o
~ 1 |

Then complete Section 1: Budget Propoesal. - "

if you are proposing fo deliver the project yourself, please complefe Section 2
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you - see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheels if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are
filling in the form efecironicalfy.

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL
Section 1: Budget Proposal 13 MAY 2010

_ RECEIWED
1. Name of Ward ﬁfﬂﬂ(ﬁ‘f Moo i WEMBERS' SUPPORT

2. Title of proposal | Joint Stoneygate, Spinney Hills and Evington '

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

F AR | S couCHaN S heeT [Tenanes L —‘
REs DN HAssociAveon!

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer {o this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the cutcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

THE 8 A NS T Lesipents Ascociaron Epsen N 4
bcaLy Desdrived Aren OF-THe /7Y, We SBeve A4 e
g\tj"fﬁ%ﬁ c‘;‘%mmpmw_fj, Ore ESNE Ff cenred  Wilé-
Fhiee ool YOUNT AWND 040, Drcsaien e
C*l’iz;ﬁiﬁ. LTERNCE? coitld Panerr7 PEofiE on TBrE
cf:zﬁﬁgr AT Joon B9 our SBAVICED Are i FaACE
& Neo? T2re CQUypmens Lrcve il T 1iardp

To TommeEnNces TrHe LA e :
0 ENCE - VeCOPPR N Frrid .. gy
S LSO ESS A B MONT Fascs é’z?' _s*r,g_??rgfcp E
We tyied FKESY IN gurd 87wrce ol Tere M anis FRAr NS
TONE BY Trc NetesBoo 000 oS | /1
5. Have you provided supporting information? 9~7¢C& Tick if yes




6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting?

[£2849.3C]

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

| ltem | Cost Estimate or
) . | actual cost? |
FleT0CorfiCE (ses Deftoeramon ) | {10030 | fFecomre
I peTr NS (SEE Puozmagi) | 248400 | Acrogc |

Bltwp=s

e Ruoedrien )| 390~ oD

| _Aerodt

Ofrice Desks (See’ Esio (sr)| 48940 perust |

ATy g T

Al A12-S —— (See ViKrNss Ditecd 295 G &
: ) Lm:z%

| Total ___ ,;Ef"zﬁiﬁ?- 4

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

N o

—

9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person ] =B H f‘ffﬁﬂ?ﬁé? 73’4"{‘}-7'
Your position in organisation or group SE AT Y
Name of organisation or group Sees Eeree]

& Aesrocnre Ascocss7ron]

ST Ol e
LEcT=Tee LaP oW

Address ==, ;ﬁf}?’ﬁiﬁ"?/'élz'ogg‘ffﬂﬂwf LHEET TENANTE

SROUNDL 2067 LR A12 5000 fFoiie

faYut= i a1 Mlmal a¥=1a =

| ©




PEURIE Or @ Yroup or Organisdanon)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person =8 i ﬁff/ﬁ&ﬂ TSR

Your position in organisation or group Secder v

Name of organisation or group See Ece o

aress = /?E"?’Eﬂ‘f’/uf?'@rﬂf#?”&wf SE@ecT TENINTD
& Lesrpents A <co errizrond
TROUND Froerd Frapmiavy Hooie
Plogre CiarE
Ler certae Lew OUW

| Pl omenom, oy gpnmfo oo in = il

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide fo the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

o e _
o LR AR tﬁ?fb'ﬂé%:? TAsAT
Signature o g g"'

- A

Date bl L ﬁ L L@ AT

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 0d Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827



This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B5

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in

this form E R P

! I A p-" 1
Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal. v b \
If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are
filling in the form electronically.

| EICESTER CITY COUNCIL

Section 1: Budget Proposal 1 h MY 2010

1.Name of Ward | <=2 ey Hire

2. Title of proposal [ Joint Stoneygate, Spinney Hills and Evington |

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

S Pereas F 7o urrron] Sneev TENANTS & ‘
T ey DeniS ASsoc/ A77ON
4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the

money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

T b Become ViTht foR OUR ORGAN (SR 7o
e PuBerst A Newws ceTER poft ol Commun(z .
TP Pl CATroN WILL NOT ONLY HSHLTT "
T Re pPEnING OF OUR TENANTS & Rer|Oen?s
Assocrmzion OFFCE « pllone THeN TS THE
News cerzer Wit PEivee 7HE Goold NEWS
e THE TENANTS BND RESTOENTS ©F THE Vrar
Sevetey e will e DEtiVeElU Ny 7o THET .
Trire 15 A VELY DIVERse AnD Berr(Ved Communisy
I D AT MNEED OF AOVIGE (N0 ATSISTANGS -,
feofie oF A A AT ONGLTCS S PRSI NGT VAT oS |

Zf L= ¢
: = o T
SRS Errate WE WANTED DEL(VEL
5. Have you provided supporting information? |
A Picscase Te THEM THAOUE ooz T
Neuw/scer7é42 .

Tick if yes



6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? | £ £23-07 |

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

tem ' Cost | Estimate or
- ) £ actual cost? |
PAcAN7rNg 5;" T e Crzzie | 533.00| AcTosd |
Y P frica e

— RuorAazesnN ey
PhrnNirnNs - Com DATED
NirRe /']fiﬁj 2o

Total

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

=
NO .
_..-—FF.-.-_.-..—.—'
9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.
 Name of contact person ' =27 ti) Wi Az
Your position in organisation or group St der ALY
Name of arganisation or group | S Feroc)

Address =7 ferens & FrockHion STree—r
TENANTS o Aes106NTT fswec/aTron
EROGNO  FRoorr. [N LAND  [Hone

lri/eo Clale
Leceseas) ez odad.
' Phong e =T :




Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. Wha will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

A -
| Name of contact person I= BiLAthw] HHnicd “JnsA7
Your position in organisation or group T peTh ?_y
Name of organisation or group See Eetow)

Address = ferals F SrousHTeN STEET
Tenrnre g AesiDaNts  fscec ATIoN
SlounD Froeor r‘F—?:_r?fY\”ll_ﬂN;D Houvse
Ve creose’ |ercedvek
Lz oow -

L [ Ernail

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

| Name " [FREMH FAmed TasAT
Signature ‘ /!%
Date | to A Mipy 2040 ]

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 8BG.




This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B6

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself. please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to Community Plan Budget.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are
filling in the form electronically.

N i e LEICESTER CITY cOUNCIL
| Wil - g 18 MAY 2010
Section 1: Budget Proposal A _
RECEIV:-
1. Name of Ward [P 10, MLLss F'.-EEF-ABEF‘KS’SU.'JﬁOR.T

2 Title of proposal ST Petefs . Rooswc, anm—r
Sy EcT

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

O N W T = Yo N o

BRLEGAZA Lot dresrale o TEM MAonCeR ‘

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear and detailed, because
we will only pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you
describe here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your
supporting information if you want to.

THE Oty LoAR0erd SEAVCE 13 S PPOLTING THE |
ST PETERS REGHBooZHesd MASAGE I EoT
PRoecT . woe vav Be usie THE ce—vu
FeoT™de CATHERED e @nfoloe MEsT AND
L BE \SooniDh AWNED PanacTy MoToes |
THE MoRoy Lol Be 7o famd  Pos el
RSOl AuoARess oF THe odect AP
CrofcRoch i ST A AasT GAADIEZend HERTAC
c2es Socn AS (ITTER RS oy = TEPING

GEAchT ol Dog Focuirsg . |

9. Which priority or priorities in the Ward Action Plan does your proposal
support? (Add further rows or continue or a separate sheet if needed).

 Priority number and priority description (taken from the Ward Action Plan _




PRobw/ | [Clemnuiotss of TREe LoRRD

8. Have you provided any supporting information?

7. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? £31ce

8. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of

Tick if yes

expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

ltem

Cost | Estimate or
£ actual cost?,

Do xprd rees

I%\' OO | Qek i\ |

Total

i

E 2 oo

9. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in

the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

10. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person

Your position in organisation or group | —=yh,

Ph PP 2

DPREALA Lot e Es |




| Name of organisation or group [
| Address

e A )

hyElLD e K e (V2

Lo Fod L PAce

LewcesTer. ey 524 |
Phone number _ | Email\aoa¥ocyo - o ya Woe
Ol 252000 co \@iceske e - Ao O

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

11. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person HRESERLS, LOWTTondhE
Your position in organisation or group i/ L2 OE D
: Taarh NWWodcell

Name of organisation or group L -c-C.

Address

Phone number Email bviocua - uoindasnine
Sl 23RN o lowester - Ocio Uk

12. Declaration

| have read the Guide fo the Ward Action Plan Budget and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

N F 0N T
A BAZEOGA Mo IR e
Signature 7§ /C/% e

(/) - IASATU AL
Date =

Please send this completed form back to:
Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, Leicester, LE1 9BG.

Fax No; 0118 229 8827




From: creativityworks

To: Barbara Whitcombe
Date: 17/05/2010 12:11
Subject: Re: printing

Hi Barbara

The cost for 50 A3 Colour poster would be £31,00
Regards

Jacqui

Ext 7141

=== Barbara Whitcombe 5/17/2010 10:29 am »> >
could you please tell me how much it will cost for 50 A3 colour posters to be printed

thank you

Barbara Whitcombe

Team Manager

City Wardens

Leicester City Council
barbara.whitcombe@ leicester.gov.uk
Tele: 07989090060

0116 2526461

file:/C:\Documents and Settings'whitb004\Local Settings'\ Temp' X Pgrpwise'dBE1327... 17/05/2010



Appendix B7

Ty s . = P r = " g 3
P F = 5 | Y aalanlflaltar, et aTat=STlala -t e
vwarag Comimunity O 1Iesion runa
B
Proposal Form e R
| Y B N ugd TE | 'sfl i B Voo .-1| !
) O
et ! I'.'

Piease read the Guide to the Ward Community Cohesion Fund before
you fill in this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help vou with this or do it for you — see who
o contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Cohesion Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need fo, or expand the boxes if you are

filfing in the form elfectronically. LEICESTER i
T4 MAY 2
Section 1: Budget Proposal o
- e {“ﬁ'—"l.'
1 MEMBERS SuE

1. Name of Ward S? "vr\*:\c;‘& Sk, e

2. Title of proposal ﬁ‘*\%\\ . ﬂ C___q:.‘_\\,l_

Q“\%\b\ﬁ‘: w, Coe Nl g Lakahm
3. Name of group or person making the proposa

Qé‘*\&_:e__ r\x‘\mkw u\mﬁ\&::} _

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
monesy will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

—

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the cutcomes you describe
here have been achigved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

Lk\u%ﬂk‘;&_ﬁ\;ﬁ__ﬁ, a_ Sicicecined  SlaaaX ' Naxney




$ Shree Datel Samaj

132 Kedleston Road, Leicester, LE5 5BL
& 0116 273 5569

President Secretary Treasirer
Naranbhai G Patel Raju N Patel Ramanbhai K Pate]
WOV Ones S W Noegans

\,@ Qﬁwk‘t&% eiden Gy %&.‘ e, Caaldaewsy acnd. Yeg Ay kﬂm}g&e
e \Ne G e deRrcied | ess ok Tee SN e, Yo
k.b e (_:““u“h‘“"‘\ TS Ry ReeRte Wng N AN W\%—@n&q
Ao, Qe ALeNNAk NS AR W ane N o %_g‘&qm}hq_kg Yo olkey
\s‘i\&-\\ﬁ.ﬂ._“\&&th-.\-,:\ .QE‘X%%_I(‘U‘_\\?\_‘(&\%% o Yoo ?&Q.‘L‘.\f};-kﬁw&ﬁ&i-

LD ¥ Sneane SN B S ey SMNAed Levacmai

S vy Wi \3*;@,& Dol dsrncn Qxkrany “Harce

%o Q:c\t:.qu.se_:t% 3“_"‘"‘“&5&( Tha Sad O\ Yarae sslaen . %Wf‘ sl L
T EU;_L"E\.‘L&_: AT, Amasna, cg_qk\u‘\% %\‘“‘r“w\ AR Lo Buak @\‘W\S&a )\.k
Q‘*’-"“‘\"g&"i‘kﬁ““x A Mo Feeate o % S oo

o Phgek ‘le‘k‘@m Srerrrerriaged, _
Q&"Sﬂ-n.x_e._\gm W YWk L A s \g
\T\QL Q.Q}L‘Ls."'{ nemed Sleaige ‘ﬁ\gkh 5
N %*\K%.k%\:f\"rmw{‘i T ek

- T OREN e A



. S
§& ohrce Patel da
132 Kedleston Road, Leicester, LES 5BL
& 0116 273 5569

President Secretary
ranbhai G Patel Raju N Patel

@ Qﬁﬂ”{\\q e e Ai;t.u, -
g -a__’: R@,__EKQ\HK&___*&QQ:‘C_.@_K‘% Ep=

3 \h\bta"cxcel.\_(r;?a“t\% %ﬁ*‘"\ CTNRmeleey g

0 ‘to : \ " "

;Q

R l{;f“x;wesk:{_ - e p—
= N Beladhendgy, | .
G.:) TNusd e Sy B = A U iag |

: ; . :‘}:‘53 IR
D dbelnes. fe Rankeiyasnta ISTACS VAN
; E;\QM&&.%:L kﬁ-ée,‘-&ws :?géx"f\‘;'\%

3 k ALY e
8) Reldiese ‘gb.qgm. : by A P
= %mua&i_xuﬁm %w_umnmkwﬂ Rat b \ss fog
(U Sana hes orallnn © %‘\.\:}Lu ahn J&\ﬁm ag
oo 0

(I Dsevnaonts @oanael Asls
: = s Lo
Gl SEamiay e © AT OO Av e
© -%:u’.ﬁk“\'&l'\,"‘}f'ﬁ:éf@&%%ﬂ_ R Snddiem \sjse
—_ : v SXioo

o ‘\Qﬂk._l'\-..,_%-ﬁ-q'\.. i

_ : m\a&' |
moerke M ucenaeh k\"é:&s;au
_——



5. Which Ward Community Cohesion Fund criterion or criteria does your
proposal support? Please give details of how it doss this for each criterion

(Add further rows or continue or @ separate shast if needed).

[ Criterion no. | Details of how vour proposal supports the criterion

| . _ C‘\’E-Q-ﬂ»‘c'wxﬁ ﬁg‘gﬁ euadikias ‘@h—"&nuw&_%i_

Qbk-&.'ug_:ﬁ welele No Trasr Sacd, Shasg Wtltarioveiasy

Ad_ . _Sukes Ny Culusel Sesinaly any

Colte Wadodmnas Batadete, @ en Ml Comnliuexy
Asteks Sereo T uUw bleg,

8. Have you provided any supporting information? |:| Tick if ves
7. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? o e

8. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show 2ach ifem of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an aciual cost.

em Cost | Estimateor
£ gctual cost?

R NRas e Sas Vas S0Geasaed | ’
_ eacteey LN aeed)

Total B - " 1R s — oo

%,  Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywherea else, sither in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details




10. Who proposed the project?  Please provide contact details.

| Name of contact person ml "N%“\h.nﬁc.;k Huh\a_u&,_

’ Your position in organisation or group RLenidavde o o

' Name of organisation or group lese o "S@_ﬁ_t\fﬁmmi\ ‘
Address - -

N \&Q_A,KQ‘E.}\;Q:.'T\ C\""“‘-L
Nedlceaks . Aeoeg XRLC

‘Phone number Email > - 3
anioocdade uSE) Ak Cavny |
TR, AR IshA ‘ oY feass “\i

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

11. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

h
Name of contact parson o Narkeraleled Rodal
Your position in organisation or group Qe sldenads . S
s ¥
| Name of organisation or group A Rtedena "sg‘mquﬁ SSaaaly
| Address '
A Ngediasken, Reado
ECSCERS S

. L. e

“Phone number - Emalil

e S i i s -

12, Declaration

| have read the Guide fo the Ward Communify Cohesion Fund and | accept
the arrangements described in that guids. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes,

Name Sy Mmm;\}a-limm_; 3%\:&.9»_

Signature Wj E
&>

Date | A T e e

Please send this completed form back to;

Karen Sheiton, Membar Support Team. 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 2BG.
Fax No: 0116 229 8827



This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B8

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form
e iy e

Then complete Section 1; Budget Proposal. | ~—\ /|

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to confact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.,

Continue or separate sheets if you need fo. or expand the boxes if you are
filling in the form electronically.

LEICESTER CITv couney
Z1

Section 1: Budget Proposal e MAY 2010
EREGEIVED
LY = .

1. Name of Ward gy — BEﬁs SUPPORT

2. Title of proposal | Spinney Hills .

3. Name of group or perso.. .naking the proposal

BDI REBRAZEVIDG o EVE LOYEMENT YD TTHA TINE:

Y e N T T Prrooier s
12 i ]

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

ile woowis = Y e cemeTy yye ) e il =l
: T = =T B e el
L_Q':‘;.f:‘f" Shes— P el P S [ SRS 1 \ C '\_.-\.:)f" 2 uaded
¥ ) - $ e (;'-"T'- L ey e =
i Gt By R e etk ey i =
e s . . -
B My B 1
sleaianl s edeAWEE S
; i a]
- ey e en © SEEMETEOEASY e
Tohe o et 8 . T".—-.-:‘: REC T AL T Y | W
i :\:1\“11‘:\1:'.‘3 ||
T L e
h syoed  Sicees et el L= ;':: 5 - A —
! - E : [t P S, e
b e B e T e cooYE Y s 2 L= Ehera e ;
. 1 :]

e A Y e Ao o Aes S

{2 e e I = ‘-"F

e T

2 = o hem— - L T ) _ 2o iz
et g ol R g | Vemema Y - mesEm, SRR g oSN Th s ey \-\-

s - A T T L
e h sl o ,_\1?"11.—_'-;*—__--\_‘\—__ YR S ot e Yo ve f-\,_ =5
Chte em b chony = WIE T h=mheags, Pay— Edag sedeviong
— L]

5. Have you provided supporting information? v Tick if yes

)




6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? [£ €01

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show esach item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

ltem | Cost Estimate or
) £ actual cost? |
LS gl MV ES £33 Cce EEel —
Lo 2 2 g =< o =
SEnNcrRAaTe R £ —o =
R andiNTTZ S £ 2 e 2. bo
V- SrimE TS (57 £ rEin ) £ la=z [ = =
o frov £ wor |
2 EF 2 2= "\"l"l e B f Booa B )
| Total Hecova B el
= e s 3 s e p ey el oYL SReTher b g — = =t

Y e B leaiaski= eeh e = = e A NG -

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

llpk_.-l R el = »-"":,J e e 'I:“l I'_'*"?’\*-"’\‘('_' =y ".."_: y 7 . |
- [ - = [ i H 2| - I."LJ_ PV e
e — (i} i = T -
A S T § e =00 T = Ly J' |
= = = " = P Pt o O U T g
; | C R L \'\."-_'\-'—:I L] e T 3 = R
Lroe— | S N el == T ' 5 4 ]I
r k o S e —A earh P o I e =R B4
?‘?Gf"\ 11 Y e e ] ol AT, oy = a
- = T = e L B TG 7, e o e
[ = ¥ L T I" = P ] 1_,1_)\;'|..,|l s =i =
P e ! 4

9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person ™= g bl Femumle
Your position in organisation or group | Wi<e < beon o
Name of organisation or group = ]
Address '
E e

BoeR Eube RPEYELoPPepAd™d T NI TEATIXE

[Feoy s V2SS0
ll_th<_1."_‘. =

e 29 =%
Ph F | ren |




Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. \Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

"Name of contact person Py e e

Your position in organisation or group | ;o e e

Name of organisation or group | 2T

Address
RARBLDA DEVELoPEMENT  ENIITHTILE
o tlllad! o ) T T

N BN et s oy

kA e

=) R [ Email

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name |
1 = \
Moasfpe 4 e gn Jt
Signature o =
B e e
'|I '_'; [ < 'l 1| -
Date .

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827



-

oS I

(W) W e & ‘_:ﬁ‘:’"h :,5-:.—-:* ":?_jj R B
b i L S N i \':—"'T"f) <= ‘p-:\_\-\ = i) e

e & s '|.\1'rw=:j
e A O
Vs o DT

e P e T P on ST T
= oA 4_-.'\': LSl Yo SN ‘l\
e e E=hv e

o el Yo
Rl atial s

= -

e

Pre o= ey PR s
ol el s et - R
S e s, Mgl peeries pleins, @t pRrmNs e
bheon bhes © iy e = Cf)" NS, g S D ate v st e
VL of e P = P \n\ac:\\_\,{-_,.-.\ Wy =k M EE s T = oaith e uf,l
T = — T V(S
N e

ey fouks  wee
oo VT \(“ﬂ-u.hln C:ﬂ 3
e cae =S S \
_-_.wq.n‘smj_fj \_-jo Ay {:F:.k__’ P‘l g
™ -c—-"l C-J_.?r T —

I — cowipste
=;‘o'.;—«"c'. e
P e T q:o‘—c«}\

e e R i

o e TR ST Vhoem s E

2.4 e

’_\'_\“;'“ \.,-.a\\\ c“-ﬂt’.'_ai_kr-c.—‘{_-)@:

=] R e pust e

L e e e Y
I e AT
e '!r-:rﬂ' Ty -rﬁf—j

S ~7J1\.r"f e e e e e
S b« et = .

BT STy
b‘“‘_fi’-k-":"w?{—

B e AT
3 i

\Q)\j \Lz\.q“ﬁ =i 'd“f)
(= o g_'ryg—\-\_,-r-c.l ORI T

RS

N | SACSELy R -t
. -

L= o=

Vaelp B Y S

e

R N TEL T
R gu..,r\a‘.:-".c;-&

i emE T e
e N
e e
= sk [

i c;wv\w\,w-n%Lﬂ'e = Tl el
W OF e Nc:n_ff\‘m;r

- = Sher

A ETT =y

et EVdan
ES deeens e

. i Vewa v
e =) watl

AP i C o R ‘of'—{o i
L PRl = Yoy ere
STy b\“‘“\ 'v—-in..-\'_f.

o P

e €2 \:.:"u T
e | Fea s

=

P .{/\ <
e

e e ple Y= 2 A
ety W Vel oA e £
. i = e~ - Soaen

ey S e AN

e dhe T

e

="_f_ \d—'\-..f,w’\ <=y
\ o Jemy \\ \::_JJ
AeiyeAeTe = Sedls b B e < N
5 _ T ‘L-‘g—-:.\@ - V\-ﬂ-.\\:‘t— .-_—.uvx.-) 1_\‘\\:—‘:4“‘_'-‘3-‘_*-"‘-'\“—& Czh et b = 1
N ad Yo e e e B Al ks = Lok= = oD
; P o) s Sl e BT et e (S O e Sh
il f{s'“‘\\‘j e N e T e e el o S )
Y _mnd (W f'j%m-f‘a\ ez
. vt B \"—’“-f"‘_".‘i"‘ \“’”‘"‘f_ e vt ST o \;.:;.l LN o R
C—»\\\G}‘r{’ﬂ = ey g . = -(.-"_sF-l_\,.‘- oS : KnBE = 5&\.&35;—"’"’
T e e - -~ it T MR
:\: :;v -i‘:?:e. G e 4 T i e e slliel .
CaSETNES e Ll = est 2 N e— e - \‘r_',‘ﬁ;-_h 3
e ey o)
= S

)
\ T

Lo R e 55

B L

e Y S
e

feor T i

m.«:f\—iu;t:j ey WA

M:ﬁ. ez b
Cocan ¥ ut‘,\\. R

VY

2 @ '-'W\J-{,_—; (et L—*--—’hsl\ 1.0)\ W
[ e 4 %’—rv\-—v\_

e b= o DT e = e WA ETEET
e »j.q—‘_“:'_‘.l_p(_

o
‘_w-.—-‘u‘ R ek, C'L.-'-j-.cxu\ =y

(
‘{\"\e:«"h. e )
e A T | ez _.'c"\"‘\



. et SN c—-_f—"_
%‘ P e ! ik -

i \_—::—;."Y'\_ -

B R e é—‘, = éﬁ'{ S

12 ey e | |

T e

|
= " £ - - i - -1 =
|

DI o P ; ' _
gqu\PwWﬂe.ﬂ'c e | é? oo E Lio ©



This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B9

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal, L A
If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, p!eé?se complete Section 2.
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund,

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are

filling in the form electronically.
L8018 gz -

Q3nmo:
Section 1: Budget Proposal iz A q;
TR n
1. Name of Ward ‘ SF}!UM@'% 1y, j nOQA_UUti:H.S;_",_.: 2

2. Title of proposal L el ‘Spinney Hills

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

[ <t ferens \Womens Group |

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this gquestion is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you descrihe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

A

&) Cookety | Gnine oen st ) Benss7romnd Cu/fs

Tiis (9 A LocAc Womens croyp BASED IN A
VGLY Defaiven Aned of THe City. WE Stave /A
Versr Divease CemmyUNLTY Ahf0e uﬂty VAo
NAToNAL, /et

Oun BenNer renred Wite TNCiiipe Women OF Azl Ases
D MetHEn sl WHO NORMALLY CANNOT §ET QU7
THESE Senv/ter wite opty BE iN PLACE (= THrS
GARABRNT 1S APProveD .

TG NEECD 18 MWAT Reen TOSATIFHED J{’y LecAt
Women o Mec7 AEsuchniy . THiT#R0TEST

| wite Be poniToner /pa T focctsy Ry TH#E |
TANATCTCNT Comnimmi7?E AND THE Loca / o s I N1 INANAEEL

5. Have you provided supporting information? J Tick if yes

s




8. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? £ 400. ¢

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

Itemn ' Cost Estimate or T
£ actual cost?

S € Ar79<HG2 (07 oo 3| Pczugd |
gf EQ s PN

. e

ole ) =
Total A0 57 B

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

No .

9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person _ Vi ERBAftr vy < SATA T |
Your position in organisation or group S ecAcCTAY
_Name of organisation or group | S e KFerow/ N

Address <7 Lol £ Stovcurad STHECT
TENANTS £ AC1106N7 frcocymarron
SAZOUND  [Z507  [725m1 A0 Poore
Lercesrer ez o .

Phone number ' [ Email




Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10.  Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

' Name of contact person . Wf?ﬂ Vet fﬁ/ﬁ@z{
Your position in organisation or group ﬁ&ﬁ&'i/aﬁ.%
Name of organisation or group | e Leroz/ ]
pddiess S flerenr B Swoocwrens Soicer
TENANTS F ST OENTE  BIFoc Az on
TROOND oo RAMLAND  lowre
Leccerzee lez oow

Phone number | Email

(S =

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name ]

E4 KA tm S rasAT

Signature _ g
P

| Date Zo 7 /?7@ Kodo J

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2" Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 8BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827



List of equipment required for a cc

Supplier: ESPO Leicester

Tea Towel and Apron £10.00
Egg Rotary £02.53
Knife and scissors £09.95
Colander £06.12
Tongs black £02.04
Woed grain tray E04.68
Kitchen s.s. £01.64
Tin opener £03.39
Grater £01.55
Kitchen Scale £03.20
Saucepan set £21.98
Wok £10.50
Food processor £49.00
Sandwich tin plate £02.30
Tin plate deep x2 £06.78
Biscuit cutter £07.72
Mixing bowls £08.64
Jug 1 litre £00.67
Plastic spoon £00.78
Garlic press £02.03
Spatula x2 £00.80
Frying pan £08.44
Oven dish £04.58
Salt bottle etc £02.00
Total

Supplier: Asian Traders on Belgrav

Masala tin £10.00
Menhi Cones £05.00
Mendi design book £10.00
Drainer £10.00
Embroidery Rings £30.00
Meedles £05.00
Cottons £20.00
Fabric £15.00
Design book £10.00
Total value

Supplier: Argos Leicester

Foot Spa £20.00
Creams for massage £20.00
Bench £74.00
Total

Total value.......oovueeeeeeeiieeeiienannn.



ST. PETERS & STOUGHTON STREE1

TENANTS & RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

GROUND FLOOR FRAMLAND HOUSE
PLUTO CLOSE LEICESTER LE2 oUW
Tel: 0116 2627297 email: st.peters.tara@talktalk.net

21st May 2010

Karen Shelton
Leicester City Council
Members Support Team
2" Floor, Town Hall
Leicester

LE1 9BG

Dear Karen Shelton

Re: Ward Community Fund Proposal

Please find herewith enclosed the following documents to suppol
application:-

a) Application Form
b) List of Equipment Required

This funding is required for a Women’s only group. They will be runr
Cookery, Embroidery, Mendhi, and Beautician clubs from our premises.

You are fully aware that this is a very diverse and deprived community,

I look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Yours sincerely

Ebrahim Ahmed Jasat
Secretary



This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B10

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are

filling in the form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal

1. Name of Ward SPINNEY HILL, HIGHFIELDS, ST

RAA™TTI1 IF\AIA

2. Title of proposal | BROGANS BOXING

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

MARK BROGAN

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

THE PROPOSAL IS TO OPEN A BOXING CLUB AIMED AT YOUNG
PEOPLE FROM HIGHFIELDS, ST MATTHEWS. THESE AREAS HAVE
HIGH UNEMPLOYMENT AND DRUG RELATED CRIME. WE AIM TO
PROVIDE A TRAINING CENTRE WHERE THEY CAN CHANEL THEIR
ACTIVITIES THROUGH SPORTS AND TRAINING. THE COURSE WILL AIM
TO BUILD CONFIDENCE, ANGER MANAGEMENT, AND PROMOTE
HEALTHY LIVING AND EATING.

THE MONEY WILL BE USED TO BUY EQUIPMENT SUCH AS A BOXING
RING, GLOVES, AND PUNCH BAGS. THE OUTCOMES WILL BE A
DISCIPLINED YOUTH, WHO HAVE DIRECTION , AMBITION IN LIFE. ALSO
IT MEETS THE NATIONAL CRITERIA FOR CHILDREN.




5. Have you provided supporting information?

6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting?

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

Tick if yes

| £5,500.00

ltem Cost Estimate or

£ actual cost?
PUNCH BAGS 1600 ESTIMATE
BOXING RING 1000 ESTIMATE
SKIPPING ROPES 500 ESTIMATE
GLOVES 400 ESTIMATE
MATS 1000 ESTIMATE
CHANGE ROOM FACILITIES 500 ESTIMATE
COMPUTER, 200 ESTIMATE
ADVERT PROMOTION, 50 ESTIMATE
INSURANCE 250 ESTIMATE
Total 5,500

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in

the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

NONE

9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.



Name of contact person

MARK BROGAN

Your position in organisation or group | COACH/PROPOSER

Name of organisation or group BROGANS BOXING

Address

UNIT 4 NEYTA BUILDING

MAYNARD ROAD
LEICESTER

Phone number

Email

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person

MARK BROGAN

Your position in organisation or group | COACH/PROPSER

Name of organisation or group BROGANS BOXING

Address

UNIT 4 NEYTA BUILDING

MAYNARD ROAD
LEICESTER

Phone number

Email

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the

information | have given

on the form changes.

Name

MARK BROGAN

Signature

MARK BROGAN




27. APR.2010

Date

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827




Appendix B11

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are

filling in the form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal

Stoneygate, Spinney Hill and part of

1. Name of Ward the Castle.

2. Title of proposal | Colours of Health

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

CICD- Centre for Indian Classical Dance

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

The general aim of Colours of Health is to combine community
education about how to lead a healthy way of life with supporting
cultural exchange in Leicester.

Therefore, a wide range of sports and informative activities such as
dance, music, yoga and talks on healthy living will be provided so as to
bring people from many different cultural backgrounds and all age
groups together. In order to celebrate community cohesion the project
will build confidence and networking among the people to help them
broaden their horizon and to support the appreciation of the great
variety of cultures existing in our city. Plus, we want to raise the
awareness about health in general amongst women, adults, young




people and the elderly.

To achieve those aims, CICD would like to carry out initial research to
consolidate the project.

The money will be spent on recruitment costs for an administrative
coordinator, who will do the research to develop links and the
programme of activities and events. This programme must later be
promoted over websites, print advertising and the radio. Furthermore,
venue hire as well as professional instructors, who can carry out the
activities and seminars must be paid.

We would like to charge a minimum of £1, for each participant for
each workshop. Some communities however who we have spoken to,
do all their workshops for free and may not be happy paying. However,
some are already happy to pay and we are hoping everybody
accepts this rate of £1. We would like to conduct 20 workshops per
community; and if there are 10 participants per workshop, we estimate
to intfake £1,200. However this is if everyone we work with gives the fee.

Owing fto our programme’s all-embracing topic many different people
from all age groups will benefit from the various activities that we will
be offering.

This pilot project would like to start from September 2010 to continue
unftil March 2011. These six months will be used to help those involved
develop a healthier way of life and to motivate them to confinue this
afterwards.

As part of our pre-research programme, seven community centres
have expressed an interest. They are Highfields Community Centre,
Bangladeshi Youth and Cultural Shomiti, Jain Centre, Muslim Khatri
Association, Shama Women's Centre, PYCA and Sikh Community
Centre.

Along with the activities, we will be evaluating the progression and
development of the people taking part in the project by keeping a
report on each individual regarding their improvement on health issues.

People who have participated in all the mentioned activities will be
given the chance to express their views on the project, either orally or
on paper. Furthermore, we will ask all participants to fill in an evaluation
form in order take people’s views on a mass scale. The documentation
will also be produced on DVD and through photographs.

To end the project we would like to celebrate an event where the
participants will have the opportunity to showcase their new abilities by
a presentation. Some people will also be encouraged to speak and
give their views on how they benefitted from the project. As well as the
project itself, this event will bring together many people from different




wards to share their experiences with each other. The closing event will
also enclose an exhibition on healthy food and the presentation of the
programme of activities will be shared with each other at one of the
venues or in their own community.

The success of the proposal will be majored at the end of the project
after six months, in March 2011.

/
5. Have you provided supporting information? \/ Tick if yes
6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? \ £13, 600

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

ltem Cost Estimate or
£ actual cost?
20 workshops at 6 venues. £ 30 per workshop | £ 3,600 £ 3,600
Publicity, marketing, DVD's, photographs, £2,500 £ 2, 500
Administration £125 per week x 36 weeks £ 4,500 £ 4,500
Purchase of instruments £ 1,000 £ 1,000
Performance/presentation and sharing £ 1,500 £ 1,500
Hall hire £ 500 £ 500
Total £ 13,600

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

No




9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Nilima Devi
Your position in organisation or group | Artistic Director
Name of organisation or group CICD

Address

Centre for Indian Classical Dance
50 Churchill Street

Leicester

LE2 1FH

Phone number | Email

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Nilima Devi

Your position in organisation or group | Artistic Director

Name of organisation or group CICD

Address

Centre for Indian Classical Dance
50 Churchill Street

Leicester

LE2 1FH

Phone number | Email




11. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name Nilima Devi
Signature N.Devi

26/05/2010
Date

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2" Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827




This page is left blank intentionally.



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	8 BUDGET
	London Trip
	playscheme
	St peters
	newsletter
	Fly tipping posters
	revised shree samaj
	Baracuda Carnival
	Womens Group
	Brogans boxing
	Colours of health


